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GA/PD/9548
email: graham.allison@montagu-evans.co.uk 
15 September 2014

Dear Sir /Madam
2 DUMPTON PLACE, LONDON, NW1 8JB
Re: Full Planning Application 
We have been instructed by our client, Sarena Ltd, to submit a planning application for the change of use of an office building into 3 self-contained flats, together with associated external alterations. 

Application Documentation

Having regard to the above the following documentation is enclosed:

· Schedule of Information 

· Site Location Plan

· Design and Access Statement;
· Schedule of Drawings

· Existing drawings;

· Proposed drawings;

· Energy and Sustainability Statement; 
· LGF Daylight Assessment; and
· Loss of Employment Supporting Statement.
We trust that the above and enclosed information is sufficient for your purposes of validation and we look forward to hearing from you. However, if you do require any further information please contact Graham Allison on the number above.

Planning Statement
The loss of the office accommodation is assessed in the enclosed supporting statement, this concludes that a robust and thorough marketing exercise has been undertaken over an extensive period which has not resulted in a letting of the building, as such in this instance the use of the site for residential purposes is fully in accordance with Policy DP13 and DP2 (Making full use of Camden’s capacity for housing).
The proposals are for 1 x 2 bedroom and 2 x 1 bedroom flats, the mix of units is dictated by the floor plan and layout of the existing building. The mix is therefore in accordance with policy DP5.
All the flats are designed to lifetime home standards and to be converted to wheelchair accessible accommodation if necessary, in accordance with policy DP6.
Each flat has its own bicycle space and designated waste storage which is located to the rear of the building. 

All flats are provided with outside space and designed to meet the Mayor’s minimum space standards. The outside space is located in areas which do not result in overlooking.
The applicant is willing to enter into a s.106 agreement restricting car parking permits.

In conclusion, the proposals provide 3 flats of a good standard of accommodation in accordance with development plan policies and provide a good use for this unlettable office building.

Yours sincerely,
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Montagu Evans LLP

London Borough of Camden�2nd Floor, 5 Pancras Square�c/o Town Hall, 


Judd Street�London�WC1H 9JE
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